Mountain View Whisman School District
Measure G Bond Oversight Committee
Regular Meeting
20 October 2015, 6:30pm, Board Room
District Office, 750-A San Pierre Way

1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call
2.1  Bond Oversight Committee Members

Juan Aranda Thida Cornes
Cleave Frink Marlie Jacobs
Joey Mercer Hafsa Mirza
Christi Opitz Braid Pezzaglia
Peter Pirnejad Fiona Walter, Chair

3. Approval of Agenda

3.1  Action Item; It is recommended the Bond Oversight Committee approve the agenda as
presented.,

4. Approval of Minutes
4.1 Action Item: It is recommended the Bond Oversight Committee approve the minutes of

Maxch 2, 2015

5. Statements
5.1  Public Statements not related to agenda items

6. Follow Up to Past Items/New Business

6.1  2015-2016 Meeting Dates and Locations, and Meeting Procedures
Per the BOC Bylaws, the BOC is to meet “at least once a year, but no more frequently
that quarterly.” The proposed dates for the 2015-2016 school year are October 20,
January 26, and May 10, with each meeting starting at 6:30pm.
The location of each meeting will rotate to various school sites in order to facilitate site
tours of the facilities.

October 20: District Office
January 26: Graham Middle School
May 10: Crittenden Middle School

Currently, each BOC member has a binder of materials kept at the District Office. Each
BOC member is allowed to keep the binder at home, at her/his discretion.

Action Item: It is requested the BOC approve the dates and locations of the 2015-2016
meetings as presented.

6.2  BOC Membership Roster
Proposition 39 established criteria for membership on a bond oversight committee, The
categories are
(1) Member, A parent or guardian of a child enrolled in the District;



(1) Member, Both a parent or guardian of a child enrolled in the District and active in a
parent-teacher organization;

(1) Member, Active in a business organization representing the business community
located in the District;

(1) Member, Active in a senior citizens’ organization;

(1) Member, Active in a bona-fide taxpayers association; and,

(2) Members of the community at-large.

The current membership roster is attached to the Agenda. It is requested the BOC discuss
the current membership roster and clarify each member’s classification and term of
membership.

Action Ttem: It is recommended the BOC take action to classify and clarify the current
members into the categories set forth by Proposition 39.

6.3  Review of Roles and Responsibilities of BOC Members
The Bond Oversight Committee Amended Bylaws are attached. The BOC is requested to
review the roles and responsibilities of the BOC as they pertain to the Prop 39 bond
measure.

Information Item: It is requested the BOC receive the information of the roles and
responsibilities of the BOC.

7. Project Status

7.1  MVWSD Staff will provide update on the status of all current and future Measure G
building projects in the district.

Information item: It is recommended the Bond Oversight Committee receive the
information presented.

8. Budget Review

8.1  MVWSD Staff will present the Measure G bond funds spent to date, including a review of
the Master Budget Allocation Summary (BAS).

Action Item: It is recommended the Bond Oversight Committee accept the expenditures
outlined.

9. Future Agenda Items Requested by BOC Members

9.1  Annual Report draft and planned Board presentation
9.2  2016-2017 BOC Officer selection

10. Adjournment
11. Property Tour

10.1 Property Tour — At future meetings, the Bond Qversight Committee will tour the host
school’s bond prajects, both completed and in progress.

List of Future Meeting Dates and Locations
To be determined pending BOC action



MOUNTAIN VIEW WHISMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT
CITIZENS' BOND OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE (CBOC)
(MEASURE G OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE)

Minutes of March 12, 2015

Members Present: Juan Aranda, Thida Cornes, Cleave Frink, Marlie Jacobs, Joey Mercer,
Hafsa Mirza, Christi Opitz, Braid Pezzaglia, Peter Pirnejad, & Fiona Walter

Staff Present: Terese McNamee, CFO

Others Present: Kevin Skelly, Interim Superintendent & Greg Coladonato, Ex-Officio
Absent: None

No members of the public were present.

Meeting was called to order at 6:39 pm by Fiona Walter, Chair.

I. Call to Order and Communications as noted above
A. Roll Call as above.
B. Agenda stands as written MCS Christi Opitz and Juan Aranda
C. No community comments.
II. Review and Discussion _
A. Presentation from Keygent Advisors regarding Measure G Bond Update. An
updated version was distributed and presented. (see attached)
III. Consent Agenda
A. Minutes of COC meeting on Tuesday, February 3, 2015 — MSC Thida
Cornes and Cleave Frink
IV. Review and Discussion
A. Review final Board presentation for April 2, 2015 meeting
i. © Fiona indicated that pages 5 and 6 of the slide deck were amended (see
altached)
V. Items for Future Agenda ltems
A. Questions from the committee
i. Jacobs asked has a question about roll of committee and community
outreach.
ii. Frink asked would like to know where the districts operating budget comes
from.
iii. Jacobs asked is their capacity in the measure G budget to add another
campus
iv. Pimejad asked what can we do ensure three (3) schools get completed in
each construction cycle
*MSC = Motion Seconded and Carried 1

20150312 CBOC Minutes DRAFT.docx




v. Pezzagiia suggested we use measure G money to expand a campus and
rent the space.

vi. Jacobs asked that we schedule another middle schools tour
vii. Waiter suggested we reschedule meetings to start at 7pm

VI. Future COC meeting dates
A. 2014-15 quarterly meetings
i. June 23, 2015 - status of projects and budget

VII. Adjourned 8:08 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,
Peter Pirnejad, Secretary

Attachment(s) — IL.A. — Updated presentation from Keygent Advisors regarding Measure G bond
IV.A.i. - Board presentation attached in full with corrected pages 5 & 6

*MSC = Motion Seconded and Carried 2
20150312 CBOC Minutes DRAFT.docx



Buninsuog juausaBeuey § soueud ang ¥10-86¥ (STV) cTev-zee(01E)

SHOSIAGY SOT¥6 VD ‘0dsiduely ueg S¥706 VD ‘opungas |3

I—lzmmv>mx age "91s "151eads geg 00§ 24NS “pA|g epaAindas ‘N 666
&

3I140 BIUIOHIED UIBYIION 9140 BILIOHI|ED UIBYINOS

UOoI1123|3 MaN dAIleIISN||| 18 31epdn O a4nsea|n

12113513 |O0YIS UBWISIYA\ MBIA UIBJUNOIA]

STOT ‘TT YN



LNIDATH %

144
6T

98ed

Allunuoddp gupueuyay Al
SOLIBU3IS UOI18|9 8TOZ aaneasn| ||
91epdn o ainseay

suoilesapisuo) wesdoid puog I

uonIas

S]lulluo) Jo 3a|qe |



suolesapisuo) weidold puog

| UOI39S



SHOSIAGY

LN3OATM

5102

155 1jeak-g7 155 aeah-gg
0e's 1eah-g7 90'9 eak-07
I18'F 1IB3A-GT va's5 11e3A-ST
607 t1eah-01 219 11ERA-0T
aoe Jeak-g vy 11edA-g
8 $6°0 1IR3A-E % /69 11eaA-T
:saboiany Buyjoy 15amo7 ISIIDY YIMOID pIZioNUUY
sH3Ispels Yyimoun
leay, [eIsi
Jat B % R et LS R N [ LS S R [t =l - =
ZORECEESRGCSEE 8RR REE

e 7661

e 1651
St 0661
s

e 2661

a1

- — oz
AV [£301 191510

1
"STOT 03 8861 wouy ejeq "ou| ‘soisiels jedduny elwoyje) :2nos (1)
169 99£°/82'TSE'ST GEEL- PES'EPLTEE'T VIT  TrEepsisop’'sT  STOT
0z'g 686'E05'SST LT 9 £80'907'82'C 09’8 906'/6T°L74PT VIOZ
59 9Z1'860'558°ST 05 ZE EPBOTOZRTT PTE EBSLLO'ELS'ET  ETOZ
9£'E £90°ZSL T8R'PT 6EZT  6BRGBZTTLY 62'¢C FLT'ZSPBSTET  ZI0E
98- OTVTPS'Z6E'rT PEST-  ZEL'OZPZES'T SO0 BL9QTTS98TT TT0T
€8 ELVETISBL YT P8ZT RBEQ'6EO'EZRT ¥s9 SEPPISTI6'CT  OT0L
69 SEL'BTI'0S9'ET s 9L9'TLT'Y8Y'T T68  659'SPP'991'2T 6007
8L 8PSL95°194°21 6T°T-  SOE'8T0'96ST 198 EPTEPS'TLTTT 8002
69TT  96T62L'006'T1 LPTT  T9E'6Z2'ST9'T L5TT  SE6'66Y'S8ST0T 00T
518 0ST'E98'+S9'0T {80 SLPBSTOEPT 919 S49'70L'81T'6 9002
0ez 985'766'ZEL 0T vt 91- TET'EI8'8YH'T o0 SSE'6L1'PE9'S S002
0ET IrT'LSr'pIvoT 00  TIB'OSE'EEL'T 51 T££'905°089'8 P00T
ITE 617'758°0RZ'01 FETT- SGGE'99E'pELT r4 ) rI8's8r'arss EQ0L
G6'ET  POT'SOL'0L6'6 66'9T fZV'ZIZ'Z66L LTET  TPL'T6V'816'L 7007
PO IT  B69'076'9%L’8 PEST  ZO8'TVE'ZOLT PLOT  968'L/6'SPOZ 1002
€501 YEE/96'pESL BE'G PS9'0BEELPT $STT  089'980'19¢9 0007
9y 0T 18/°SZP'880°7 2T 00E TEP'SRE'T 96T T8Y'E66'70L'S 6EBT
S8 096'6%6'911°9 98°6T 60f'v8P8YE'T 209 159°SLb°8P0'S 8661
- e SEB'ZE9°006'S PS8 E£S6'80L'THT'Y {90 ZB6'8T6'8SLp L66T
m t4ars TTL'TS6'8LL'S e 954’788 1501 vt 956'990°¢ 2Ly 9661
@ 0E - POS'OEV'ESY'S e T1€9°8ZE'/00'T ER O £L8°'T0T'909'y G661
w BT'T PLO'TLO'BEL'S ££°9-  ISD'TRE'THOY 8Iv LTO'680'S89'y [
& 06  EGS'ETO909'S ET'S 9L LT ETT'Y SHY  /16'S8STEVY £661
1ee IS TZ0'PrE’S B0 0~ TTS060'650'T 6T PEQ'IEE'YRT'Y 661
188 ors'8LL'ECe’s vz'9 67.°988'650°T 6v'6 TIR'I6E'E9T'Y 1661
82T  ££0'907'008'F OLLT  TSE'TLYL66 09'TT  Z89'€£S'TOR'E 0661
% pE'S 189S58 PSS’y % 89V EEV'TEY LV % 979 BYZ'ECZ L0V'E B86T
E29'65E 910 5 vLOTEL'608 § 6¥F'£29'90T'ES  BY6T
aduey) =g () AV [EY0L adueyyy () PRamasun afueuy g | PoINdag A
[enuuy [enuuy jenuuy [e101

YIMOJ3 SAIINIBSUOD JO Sieah Unoy pasuaiiadxa sey Ay 1PU1sIg

A101SIH anjeA passassy 19141si(



SHOSIAQY

LNIOAT c

‘d19quioog g s3Ang puog ayl 33unog

*5,J00d pue piepuels Aq vy pueadiniag s103saau] 5, Apooy Aq zey pajel sa nuNjew Jeak-gz Uitm SpUog OO 07 Jo ATluntew o1 piatA adessae $1331)34 Xapu} ()
- i z - = = F 2 2 = 2 =z =z 2 2 :
i ¥ ¥ % § 2 £ P £ 82 E %3 % SESS§fE§ESCES5558§5§8838¢83
T rd = = S S S = 4 = = = CEEEgS o828t EEdddgdnngaa
— - 1 e 0 L —_ 4 Vo—— -+ O % ] -] i — b 1 L i T S T T T | M T L a 0
\..\./ oy
T St
_\l.\ 09
& <
) o
oy = 0g &
& E
001
— <1 ¢y .
ot
— — ——L o5 - - 0v1
{wasasg - p10Z YWreW) : {As0151H se34-05)
i1} ¥dpul puog uonedi|qo [219uaD JaAng puog 1} ¥3pu) puog uoiediqo [e1auas JaAng puog

Al1|11ejoA JuedIjuSIS
pa3ualadxa Ajlusdad sAeY 1ng SMO| J1I01SIY Je3U SJe Salel 1S2491ul puoq |edDiuniAl

S91eY 1SaJa1U|



LNIDATM

9

43]|05u0)-1031pny AJUNo) eiei) elues Ayl Ag uonewuyuod o P3lgns (1)

6659TL'SYT & Apede) Suipuog a|qejieay
(861'v£9'€8) spuog uonedijqo (esouag Sulpuelsing
L60'T6E'622 Aoede) Suipuog
%SC'T X Jojoed ywiiigaq Aoymels
99/'/8T'TSEST AV 12104 ST-7T10Z

" Adede) Suipuog Juaiin) pajewnysy

SIPUISIP JOOYDS paljiun-uou 10j AY JO %S5Z°T JO 10108} HWI| 1G3p AIOINIRIS o
spuoq uoliedi|qo jessusd uipueisino :ssa7 —
10108} 11| 1gap Aloimiels Aq pandinw Ay JuaLn) —
‘U0 paseqg o
panss| aq ued jeyi spuoq uonesdqo
|eJauasd Jo Junowe syl uo 1wl A103mpys e si Aydeded suipuoq s,1211181q 3yl

Aldede) guipuog 10113sI1(



2lepdn o ainsesp|

|| UO13DS



SHOSIAOQY
LNIOATH !

MO Y5€7 FANEINWNT & s

WGM..[WUE[WGS_IWGE.IWGS.lWGS.lWGM.FWGS
13 [~ - 3= [ 1] D
S eTIIRESERESERSSTES ST SRR ESET
T A T T e o -l v B B S S S L AN A Y
EIZZZIIIIUUOOG5568938!.!./_&999955
i | I | I I T ] A1 | S
1 i 1 1 | —— \_ _||“
.4
Vi
F
g
- S
-
-
\'\
et
o
(1) MO|4 yse)

"J13513 BY] 32N0S

5
000'000°07%
000'000"0YS
000'000'095
000°000'085
000°000°0015
000'000°0ZTS
000'000'0FTS

0000000915

sieaA 1y3ia
1X9U 81 J3A0 H 3INSEBIA JO UOI||iW TS Sululewal ay3 puads 03 s319adxa 1911sIq 3y

(1)

9|NP3aYIS UMOP-Melq 12143sIQ



SHOSINIY

LNIDATA 6

“dupueuiy panssi Ajsnoiald  {7)
"spaau 123loud 5,301351Q Y3 01 PaJO||E] 3 ||IM SIIEP pue SJUNowe [enpdy Ajuo sasodind DAllensn|jl Joj anpayds souenss) (1)

% 000 101667 000'000°861 & {e10]
000 10100°C 000°000'vE 9707 Jaquialdas  3sauss
(05$) xem 0o TOIIEC 000'000°vE 8T07 Jaquiaidag (g sauas
AP P — VR — 000 101512 0000000y  £T0ZJaqualdas 3 seuag
000 101261 0000000t 910z Menigad g 52198
@ % 000 L0697 00000005 § €10z Aionigay  y sauag
- SAVD % 0ney juawieday Spa930ld a1eq anss| anss|
-$ m patewnsy
01s = 1ty PINPAYIS Bduenss| aanessn)||
E]
m
0rs o Allenuue 9468 ¢ :91e4 Yimous AY |enuuy —
[=]
oEs o %/ ¥’ € 18 PANSSI SBM Y/ SIS o
[+]
— - oS o . o o
m %009 - %09 P :So1kJ 1Sa4alu| —
B — —1 o055 =
sajey xel pajrew)ys] “mCO_u.Q wl 3mm< L 2

(..S41D,,) spuoq 1saua1ul JUaLIND 9% 00T 8ulzljiIn uollezioyine Suluiewsal anss} :AJewwing

sg1D %00T :T OLeuads



SHOSIAQY u‘\ '

LNIOATM

01

TOEET 7 toione INIET Lotz Lozt [O169'T oney juawhedoay
1& %00 %00 %00 %00 %00 sgvD o %

o m. - H 5 § = 5 g 5 BV e
DIPTS'PEE S  BLS'LTIBYS SIETIT'VES OOD'000'WES  £61'v99'8: § ¢6U'F99'¥vS ODO'ODO'VES OSLDGI'08 S 0SL°06I'0 S ODO'ODOOPS  O0SB'Ib60L © 0S8'[PEOES 000'0000rS  S69'9FE'PES SE9'9LE'VES 000'000'0SS 12101
LYT'ZET'? 2. 54° 4 S ) D00'06T'T 0026989 002’69 000°005's w/1/6
EL8'9TL22 6ISPER'O  625%69 DO'0vT 0L E'TIS'S PPR'908 000'DL'E O0S'0LEE 05°09T 000°0T2'E sv/1/6
55919912 EP20IP9  EPTROT  OOO'SEE'S F4CRY TR TIPPED'T  00DOTOY 000'LV9°L 00021 D0OCET’L Q0B'EVS 2 008'60T 000°0vP°2 vo/1/6
Z¥2'299°02 SILTR0S  STLBAZT 000'SE8'E 2SU'EE6E TEFEET'T  DODY00BZ 052'550'9 05L°08L 000's2's STT'RS'S SITEVE 000’5815 £v/1/6
$ST'S69°61 628298y GBUSP'T  O00'SEEE OOE'6TB'E OOB'PEE'T  OOD'SEPY 05268C'S 0s2'610T DOD'CLL'Y SLTEee'y SLT'ESS 000'049°? ev/t/6
TIvZ6L R 961597 96T0S9T  000'SLET OVEEED'E OVERSK'T  00OSLTE 000'805°S DOO'EET'T o00'sETy SI8'R0'S SL8'SPL 000°082°p 0/1/6
LLLLTRET OUR9ET'E v TFLT  DOO'SEP'T £99' T2 £99915°T 000'520°T 0SLISRE OSLESE'L 000°56%°T OSE'QRS'E 5% 598 000'588°2 SLF99L'y  SLTTSL 000’509’y ov/1/6
2T9'560°C | TEHBE0'E  TE9'6IB'T  000'OLZ'T 1B5'STR'E £65°995'T 000088 CSUBL9E 052 '89v°K [ X)) Fard SL9ISEE SL9°TLE 000°58E°2 0oP'YES'y  00PE0E 000'SE2'? 6€/1/6
PEITETIT 69TPE'T  699%8RT 000090 8=l {4 Ta's0e’Y  DOO'SDL 052'S05°E 052°995°T o00'oPs T STSBSI'E STSEOT  O0OOET'Z 0S5'SEEY  05SSIY 000'068'E BE/1/6
166205 T 000'B0B'T  00OBEST  OOO'ME LI0°90T2 LTOBEST  O00'S O0O'SPE'E 000'059°F 000°569T SROPS0'E STO'VSTT  000006'T OSETET'Y  O5E'L8S DOD'SPS'E LEffe
£PT'E28 DT OI6089'Z  OT6086'T  OO0'DOL 600'EDT 2 B00'€99'T  O0O'OtY 0S2HRT'E 0ST'ERL’T 00T 96067 STOEZE'T  0000BY'T OSE'IPE'E  OSE9TL 0OD'SZT'E 9e/1/6
SS0'GET P ZIOVEST TI0vIl'c  ooO'OVS E9v'900°2 69V T89'l  000'SZE o0 IH0'E 000'98¢°T 000°SSTT RTYLLT STT'Z'T  00DORP'T OSE'RSLE OSE'EER 000'SZE'E SE/T/E
9PT'SBY'ET ESVEVT  ZESBEOT 0000V WE'ELET S96'E6'T  ODO'0ZZ 000'668°C 000'6E8°T 0000301 056992 00SVSE'T  000'S62T OST'vES'S  OST'BE6 000'5r9°2 vE/T/S
Lva'eogzl ER'GPET EROSROT DOD'OME 900'926°1 S90TOLT  000'SZY 05T BILT OSZ'ESE't 000588 0067252 DO6'VOP'T  DOOYOZT'T 0SS6IP'E OSS'PEOT  O0O'SBE'Z ££/1/6
(488144 ] BTPIZZ  BLZ'VIOL  000'0ST LEE'EvL T LEE'EOC’T  DOOOP 0526592 0SZ'6T6'T D00°0ZL [orig: g OOrgPP' T DOO0%6 051097 OSTOZXT  DOOOPI'Z TE/e
9ES'269°TT EP922TZ  BMHLNOT  00O'SS LEE'E0e T LEEBOLT - 062'590°2 052°Sp6'T 000°0ZS 055'P62°C 0S5ver'T  D000TE OSLTTEE 0SL'96KT  DOO'SI6'T 1e/1/6
799°29T°TI 002'PSEZ 0OZTBOT  OO0'OL L0 LEEEOL'T 062'506°T 0S2'SPE'T 2 S26'681°Z STEPIST  000'5L9 0566967 0569921  000'SOL'T 0E/T/6
Z09°259°01 00Z'vB0E  COZTROE - LEE'E0LT LEEEOL'T O5T'SHe'T 0SZ'SP6'T GL9'680°C SL9'6ES'T  D0O0SS OST'OER'Z OSI'SZE'T 000°S05°T 62/1/5
L8T'E8E°01 00Z'vB0T  002'vR072 - LEE'BOLT LEEEOLT 052'ST6T 0ST'SPE'T 05P7S6'T OSP'ISS'T  DO0'S6E 0564697 0S6'448'T  DO0'OTE'S 82/1/6
LBT'V9R'E 00T'pB0T 5 007'¥ROT 5 - 5 LEE'ROLT LEEE0LT - 062'Sp6°T (5785254 05P'155°T osplessT - OSE'ELST  OSEEHT  QOD'OST'T (22140
FO6'RELE ESTERE ESTEBL'T  DOO'SEV'T 052'S6T 05255y 0sressT 0SPesS'T DSETSY'Z  0S6TLYT  000'086 92/1i6
TSV'808'8 T0£°196°Z TOE'TSB'T 00Ot 05261 052Se6'T osressT 057'£55'T 09v'VPE'L OSYRIST 000088 52/1/6
LEPTOY'S £E0'999°7 LE0'SER'T ooo'ocs 0ST'SP6T L7424 05P¢SST 057 (55T OOL'EEL'E 0OL'8YPST 000589 v2/1/6
STE'SIOR SOTTIRET SSTTZ6'Y 00009y 0S2'SPE'Y 05Z'SvET 05¥°S5T OS'4S5°T OSPTEL'E  OSP'9L5T  000'5SS £2/176
BEL'EVS'L GHETIT BSETEG'T  000'08T OSTSHE'T 05Z'Sve T O5ELSST OSK'LSS T 0S8'6Z0°'7  0S96RST  00O'OVY /e
BEGELEL. 6BETEGT 6BETEE'T - 0s2'sweT 0ST'SYE'T 0Sv'255°T 0Sv'255°T 0SB'6E6'T  OSBBES'T  00O'OYE 12/t/6
GETISTL BFE'TEGT 686 TES'T . 052°596'T O5T'SYE'T . 05v'L55°T 0SPLSS'T QS0'LYET 0507209 O00'0VZ oz/t/e
BET'EET L 6BE'TER'T 5 6BETEET § - 5 0ST'SPET 052'5v6°T . 08P'LSST 05P°£S5'T 0ST'99LT  OSTOT9T  000'SST 6L/1f6
005°626°9 OO0'SE0'E 5 0000007 S ODO'SED'T §  OSKS5 DS¥LSS'T - 00TLHT  0S0TI9T 00009 BI/1/6
0D8TE0'Y 0SLITR Y OSL'OBI'T  DOUORL'T OS0TI®L  0S0TI9T - Fadi 1/
OSCTTE'S 00C'00LE 5 OO00SO'T S 000053 §  O0SO'TIST  OSOTI9T - 91/1/6
ORSrET 008'S¥E'T  00B'Z9T  QOO'SIE St/tie
00R'798'S 00872798'S  Q02'T99T  000'00Z'P L6
026‘v3e'r S 06796’y § OZ6VI6_ 5 000'000°F S ELIL6
nagInag €10l isasapy Iedruig L2 1 Is3auf jedpupy [LE=T S BRI fedauig "ol 2| fedrutid (1) [ TE T jedpung aneq

ieoL

| 3 sauas papalolg 1 Q salias papalosy Il 2 sauas papalorg 11 f sauag papaloly I yEouag ]

T OlIeU3dS — Ssoljey 1uswAeday



LZ-teN

Cash Flow vs. Proceeds

I-BZ-DBCI
-9z-dag
-gg-unj
-9T-1en
-§Z-39Q
. gz-dag
-gqZ-ung
- QZ-JEW
L pz-29Q
| Ftz-dag
-fo-unf
AL ]
€990
- gz-dag
-gZ-unr
FETEN
Fge-99a
[ZZ-UBS
Lzz-unr
FZL-EN
-TZ-39¢
L 17-dag
-TZ-unr
rTT-dEN
~pz-33a
-0z-dasg
| .pz-unr
-0Z-EW
-6T1-230
LgT-dos
-eT-unr
CET-JBN
- 81-292@
- gT-das
L gT-unf
-8T-Jew
L7220
. LT-doag

\ Letoung

-LT-4BN

\. }steq

\ -9t1-das
-9T-unp

r gr-iBW
ST-23Q
] i g1-dag

$160,000,000
$140,000,000
$120,000,000
$100,000,000 -
$80,000,000
$60,000,000

Cash Flow Needs — Scenario 1

v

540,000,000
520,000,000

ADVISORS

KEYGENT

m— = Cummulative Cash Flow

3 5Series C [C—Series D C—Series E
11

[C—Series B




LNIODAAM 1

spuoq anss| 03 Aljiqe 3y Japuly Aew yaiym uonejsiga) umouun Jo uonejusws|dw| -
puny jeiauas ayj Jo uonedidiied
JO sa3ed1iu3d ‘(wus) wnwixew JeaA-g |euiBuo 3yl puoAaq Suipuaixa INoYNM) SNYg |emaus.
‘89 ‘paziin a9 i1snw judwAhedal Jo S32uN0S JBYI0 ‘SNyg 8yl Aedas 0] panssi 3¢ Jouued spuoq j| —
%0°T 01 %5°0 WoJj 33uel 01 PIILWIISA 31L SISO ‘JUNOWER DUEeNnss| uo Suipusdag e
$1502 dduenss| JO 13S |eUOIPPY —
SNy Aedal 01 panss| ale spuOq uUaYm 351 SSILI 3153J81U] WIB)-8UO] JI 150D 1S3I9UI [enusiod -~
SNVg Josadejuenpesiq o
SNvg Aedas 01 panssi ale
SpUOQ Uaym sul|33p 10 pPa3UBYIUN UlBWII ST 353431U] WI3-Suo| 4 SSuines 153Ja1ul |enualod —
YIMoi3 Ay 2ininy Joluow o3 Al|Iqixaly 19181 —
Anoedes Suipuoq Aloniels Jo uopezuoyine puoq Sujuiewsd suiese JUNOI J0uU S0 —
SIUENSS| puoq € Jo adueApe u} s1o9foud panoidde-1910A puny 01 SILIISIP SMO||Y —

SNVd Josodeiuenpy e
spuoq uoijes||qo |esauad panoidde-ia10A yiim S1013sIp 01 Ajuo a|gejieay —
SIE9A DAl JO UIIST WNWIXBW B 10} SUIDURUIL WHIDIU| o

Spuoq uonesi|qo |esauad panoidde-1910A Aq PRINIas SSaUPaIqapU
ue Jo 30uspiAs pue uonesiqo 1dwexa-xey e sl (,Nvg,) S1ou uonedpiue puoq vy

S910N uoiledpiluy puog



SHOSIAQY

LNGDATM

€T

"Spaau 303fo.d §,101351Q BY3 03 PaIO|Ie] 3 (M SB1ep pue SuNowe [eny “Ajuo sasodind IANRIISN||] JOJ BINPBYIS IOULNSS]

"8uldueul pansst Aisnoinalg  (7)

(1)

{0E5] xeW Nvd
6F dOug m= w= 333005 6107 o 4 52U3¢ mmm—
000°000°86T § 000°005°55% (B3O
3 S2M3s Nv9 9107 memmmn 9 S3IS i ¥ $3195 SNV 0207 10 ABd 000 000'ER YZOz 19Gwmia0ag
SNYA9TI0Z Johed  000'00S'ZT  0C0Z 12qwaldas
B R RS BN NS RS R oo 000005T5  £102 2quiardas
£ BB B G G G2 G0 G G0 QG U U0 Ud RS RO R IR R IR R D R 3 b bad b -
W OB S WA R G 00~ g U B U O D 60~ & U ) spalosg 000°000°0¢ 9107 Aerugay spafoid 000000 AIOZ Jaquardag
| N - - | I - 1 A A, L i _—
r- $ o spaloig 0000000s 5§ E107 onsgay s1alodd  000'00S°ZT 9107 Avenugay
-
. o asoding spaazolg aeg asoding spaadolg neq
0z% = anss
N oemm e e o o e me e e e e e r__- F o —l 1 _ anss]
wn spucg 09 SNYE
ops = L |
=]
=) ( _w_stwcum dauenss| aalladsoug
09 8
aQ
b=l
— = — — — 085 2

sajey xel pajew)ysy

Allenuue %68t 19181 Yyimous AY |enuuy —
%L1 € 12 Ppanss| SEM \ $21195 e
%G9°G - %05 :Sa1ed 1SaU3u] —
isuondwinssy o

SNV puesg|D %00T 8uizi|iin uollezioyine Suiuiewal anss| :Adewwing

SNV 1@ Spuog :z olieuass



SHOSIAQY

LNZDATM b

_m [T ¥ 8 1 191661 s Taget toazoz To69L oney wawheday
KD o %00 W0 w00 wo'o oo SHYI 0%
Bl § - $ . $ ¥ § - $ savd jo s

OLTERO06ES 0OST9ISRS DOSTOIEPS OOO'OO0'EPS Sr2'90BI'SZ §  S/2'989'STS 00000S?ES  0OS'7BS'GITS OOS'ZEO'PY § ODD'00S'ZSS  S2L°099°08% SIL099°0FS 000'D00°QNS  S69'SEE'PSS SHY'SLE'PES 000'00005S 12104

SI9199°L 529'92 000'625°T 8v/1/6

002°THL'E 0T 000'59t's Lv/1/6
ST'EESZE 00£'936°T 0DE'99€ 000029'T 000°L£2°9 000162 00006 SLY0IEr  SP9SST 000521 % or/1/6
S199E8LR 009ZET'E  O09'esl 0005562 OSLOIPT 052'02% 000066 0522818 052249 000515 SISTOUS  SISI6E 000°01L'E 3219/
SLPT99TZ D0L'VES’L  OOL'665 000°580"z SLLEVE'L SL8'89Y 000548 005'208"L 0052101 000'56£L'9 0P8t 00V06S 000's82 'y pe/U/6
002'859°02 000°€8TL  D00'8L6 DO0'S0E9 SETI8Z'T s22'[1s DO00LL OSL'EVP'L 0S£'BIET 000'52T'9 STL0Y  SZESOL 000'S88's EP/T/6
520°COL'6T 000°£96'9  OODLTET  DDODS9'S s29'922°1 S2H'PS 0007089 0S2'52T'L 0S2'S65'T 0000ES'S 0SE'RE'Y 051126 000°S9v'E witle
SIV'BBLET 00£°229'  OOE'LT9T 000'S00'S 0095911 008085 000's85 051’y 0SLTHR'T 0000E6> SISBIT'Y  USE0T  000'GSL'E Tv/1/6
0S9°T26°LT 00E'9E9Y  ODEBRLT  O000SE'Z SLI'BIR SLU'E6S 000’522 OSL'6EL'Y 0SL'6L6'T 000°09¢L°2 057097 0SZ'SPU'T  00O'STRT STy SITel 000509y or/ifs
528'L80°T oovTIP'Y  COPLEET 000's8r'z 157 oog'z09 000°5LE 0sL'025" 05£°001°2 000024 Sip'T28'T SIPLITT 00O'SO9'T 00P'PS'y  OOB'E0E DOO'SEZ 'Y 6E/1/8
STREGR'IT 00v9IZ's  00¥990T  000'0ST'Z 056'6EL 056609 000CET O00°TTIE'Y 000°'9R T 000'501°2 ST6'069'Z  SZE0BI'YT  ODO'OTR'T 0SS'SEE'Y  OSS'Shy 000°068°¢ 8E/1/6
059°Trs'St 00ET20'r  OOT'ZLXE 000'Sse’l SLLOLE Fa g é:} 00056 05£°'TILp DSL962°Z 000'STRT SLT'A/T O SLTEET 000021 05T’y OSE'L8S 000°'SPS*E LEf/E
DOE'628°Pl QOETVB'E  ODE'TLZ2 000'0£5°1 D0Z'EL9 00819 00085 052 vI6'E L4 i 4 000055 T 00C'6PP'Z 00Z'VRE'L  DOO'S90T OSE'TVE'E  OGE'9TL 000°SZ2°E 9E/1/6
00921+l 00P989'E DOPTSET  OOO'SEE'L 002 '8T9 002'g1e - DOSVHLE 005’6842 000'50£"T OSI'SEE'?  QSU'S2Y'T QOO'OTE OSE'BSL'E OSE°EES 0005262 SEfL/E
O0E"T6+'ET Q06067'E  006'STF'Z  QOO'SL0'T 00Z'818 002819 - DS2'BIS°E 05286172 000'5£0'T 0086222  QUB'ESK'T  0000LL 05T'v8S'E  OST'6E6 000'5¢9°2 vE/L/6
SZEVSR'TE 00£'S52'E 00L'S9Y'Z ODD'OEB 002918 002°819 5 005'TOP'E 005'985°2 000592 SLEEZIT  SLE'EYPT  000'SE9 0SS'6TP'E 0SS'WEQ'L  ODO'SREZ EE/T/6
[ TN L 1dr4 009LITE 00972057  00O'SI9 002819 002919 . 0ST'SHT'E 05204572 000549 055'920'7  0SSTIST  000'SIS OST'O9C'E OST'QRY'T  000°0RT2 ZE/L/6
059169 T 006'v86'27 006’628 000'SSY 002919 002919 2 0S2'ES0'E OS2'E65'T [Reayeciy 055'676'T  O0SS'6ZS'T 000000 OSLTIUE 05£'%60°T  000'SIe't Le/t/e
052'e9T'Tl OOP'EELE  OOP'P9ST  DOO'SLS 00299 002'91% ) 0S2'E65'2 0S2'€65°C S OSO'EPR'T  OSO'EMST  000'0DE 0S6'696'Z  056'V92'T  (00'SOLT 0E/1/6
SLEP90L 00E'S¥8'Z  0OE'08S'T O0O0'SST 00Z'919 002'819 3 052'€65"2 0526652 5 SL2'tsst S£2RSS'T 0000 OSI'OEBZ  OSI'RE'T  DOO'SOS'T 6Z/1/6
0sT'291°0T COE08S'T  O0E'08ST = 002819 (oz'eta 3 DS2'E6S'T 0525652 - 0SP'TLOT  OSP'ESS'T  00O'SIT 0S6°468'C  0S6'HLE'T  QO0'0TEL 8Z/1/6
0ST'E26'S 00E'08S'? O0E'0SST - 002'818 007819 = 0S2'E65°2 052'€65°Z o 0SE'LSS'Y 0SYSST - 0S6'8L8'2 0S6'EZ¥T  DOO'OSEY LEfife
0512086 00E£08S'T  OOE'D9ST b 002'819 7415 - OS2'E6E"T DS2’E65°2 - 0SP'LSS'T  0SP'2S5'T o 0SSP’ 0S6'UUYT 000086 9z/1/6
059€69'6 00E'08s'e & QoEORSE 5 - 5 002®I9 002’818 S 052°665°E 0652'e65°7 S 0S0°L55' T OSPUSS'T . OSP'VPE'T OSP'PIST 0000ES stitfe
0097002 00819 0291 : 082°¢65'2 0528652 g OSPUSS'E 05peSST 5 COLEE2'Z COL'BPS'T 000589 $2/1/6
05£°006°9 002819 oz'egra S DSTE6S'T 05266572 5 OSPUSST  (BPsST S OSFIET'Z  OSP'9LS'T  0O0'SSS £2/L/6
SZRLH9'L AL SLF'T99 000502 0ST'E6S'T 0526652 e 0SPLSS'T  OSPSST - 0S9'620°C  (S9'68S'T  000'Ove 2419/
0505 L 00SIPT'T 5 005289 % 000SSF 5 OST'Ees? 0526652 = 0SP'LSST  OSPISST - OSE'SE6'T  0SB'S65'T  DOO'OVE 1Z/t/6
OSLL66'S 0S2868°2 052'E6577 = 0SY'455'T  0SP°LSS'T = OB OS0'LOS'T 000'OYT 0T/1/6
OOT'TET'S 0058082 005'£08°2 000502 0SPLSE' T 0Sy'4SS'T S 0ST'S9L’T OSE'OIST  00D'SSL 61/1/6
005'E82'8 OO0'SOE % Q00SZ9T S 000'0EF 5 OSPUSST  OSHUSST = 0S0TAT  0S0TIOT 00008 8T/T/6
002'IE0"S 05L'02¢'y  OSL'0BY'T 00OV OSYTYST  0S0TT9T - LY
0S0TTE'S O0O'0OL'E § COO'OS0'T § 0DO'DS9T § OSUTI9T  OSOTIST - 9t/t/s
008'S6"T DOR'SKS't  0OB'RY'T  000°S2E 1919/
0087298'S 008'29R'S  002'7T9IT  O0O'00Z'P LI
06'v965't 5 O0Z6'PI6'P § O026'Y35  § 000000 5 EL/L/G
1AIRS 103 |30 FTE LTI lediiiizig [N [EETETT] jed g [LIT=TH (TETETT fedidubg LT sl jeduug LI RTEYETTY] leduug 2380

[2LTE
| 3 sana§ papaloid | 153435 papralord 11 2521195 papaloid 11 d 53uas payalog 11 ¥ S31ag |

¢ OlleuadsS — solley 1usawAeday



SHOSIA

LNIOATH

QT

MO[] 4SBT DANBINUWN) » we  NYE 5107

JSAMASCT NVP9T0ZC—1 4S3uaes—

S owe T ogws ZE00eEQgWne O Wve QO v e £ g oW o W
eaaneaaneaaneaaneaanMaaneaanMaa
TRV ISRV I QT I INT IS 0TI 3w I 3T I T
ZZZZZZZZZZZZZIT....__.IT._LT..LT.I‘LT.T,.L_L—LT._;
W R A RN R R R RO 00D WD W WD 0K 0 00w~ B3 o
- L ISR A— H 1 I L L | — i I | 1 i YT | R T S T —) =
~
..... F A
F
M
‘I —
-
\I‘

N —— e e E—

SPa920.4d "SA MO|4 Yyse)

S

- 000'000°0¢%

- 000°000°0b5

000°000°09%
000°000'08%
000°000'0015
000'000'071%
000'000'0tTS

D00°000°091%

¢ OlIBUI3S — SpPasaN MO|4 yse)



SHOSIAQY

[ ]
"Bupueuly panss| Aisnonald  (z)
‘spasu 339foud s30u3s1g 3yl 01 paiojie] aq ||im sajep pue sjunowe [en)dy Ajuc sasodind BARIISNI{ 10) 3jnpayas aduensst (1)
% 6L0E TO16£7¢ 000'000°86T ¢ [EJOE
LA0A S 101887 000°000CE €20t 1equandag  Jsauas
__ ¥o'ES T910L72 000’0009 BI07 laquiardss g sauag
{ogs) xewy ; : -
6t g — 3 sai i . — 516t 191657 o8o8~o¢ L107 12qu21das D sausg
LT 101977 000’000 0% 9T0Z Aleniqay g sanag
Jsouiss mmm— sanag Y 53135 me— o % 000 L0169 00000005 S oz Arorugay v sauag
SAV) % oney juawdieday 5paalold ieq anss| anssj

— ——— —_— —F (55

S91BY XE| pIlewilsy

{AV JO DDDO0TS 434) D18y XEY

paieWwnsg

i 2INPAYIS BdueNSS| dAREASN]Y|

Ajlenuue %cg 4 1918l yImous Ay jenuuy —
%L1 € 12 PBNSS| SEM 7 SBII3S o
%05°9 - %00°S :531eJ 15aJ91uU] —

suondwnssy o

(.S9vD,)

Spuoq uonjealdde [elided pue sg|) Suizijian uoiezuoyine Suiuiewsal anss| :Alewwns

SAVD puUe sg|d € OlIeudds



SHOSIAQY

LNFOATA LT

Tosez 1 Toigee fowee LR ] 101972 10169°7 oney wawieday
fEL0E KLy AOES 41 %L1 %0'0 59V JO K
ws.mmm.ﬁ S TrL'VBO'STS 968°60E6T § EVE'PL9'6T § TE6'68R'D § o [ savD jo d
PEZPSE'SOVS  SZLETE'Z6S PRGCETE09S IvL6S6'TES _TH0'OEZ'ME § OWI'OEZ'ISS 969G66'SES  DOSSLBTOTS /SSS/EIS § EVG6E6'6E5 26Z'2ET06 S O9E TEZ'05Y PEE'GEE'GES  GEI'OLL'YES SG9'9LE'PES 000'000'0SS {19y,
ST4S 0T WRT0LS'0L SZTT'SP9 0005266 50106
0eT09Z SIT'SHT'ST  9OT'0EDZ  GI0'9U6'd LT SELTY 000°52¢ w16
2870691 STI'SEL'Y  TZRWSE'E  v0508R S69°¢BER 568°£05 O00°088°L 000'0BL°E 000°08T 000'009'E Lv/Lis
SOO'LBE'PT STTOAL'E  ORB'VPO'E  SETSTL 082'999'9 082’058 000'SI8'S 059'699'2 05866 000042 051619 DS2°99r 000°$2L'S ov/1/6
051'895°22 SIVG99'E  69B'S26'7  9FT'EL s 4= 0] 0ST'P/'T DODOEE'S SLTTUBD SLT'LgE 000°SET'9 005785°s 005°£0L 000°528'7 sv/1/6
SLTTSS'02 STICH0'r  Z9LEBTE  E9E'96E SRO'RLT'L SZ0'E0S'T  000'STLS 520'868°9 STORVOT 000°059'S 000°SYSZ D00°S6L 000'05L°T v/l
OEBLBTZ STISOZ'E  IST'9EST  BSR'gEL STO'ERL'S SBL'96L'Y  OVT'986 0BTLSPL 051286 000'5£0'9 000'E2E"S O00'ETO'T  0DO'OGE'Y £v/1/6
005'069'61 STI'OZI'E  6ET'9BE'Z  986'EEL SZO'EES'S VSEBYS'P  TLLTRS 058°096°s 058029 000'OvE D 005'9:0°S 005°902°T  000'OLR'E 2p/1/6
009 FIE'BT STU0L6'T  EL0'SEZ'?  Te0'SEL S20'8S2'S YL  TL0EC6 00L°80L"s 00L€E23T O00'0CE'E 05988 OSL'IBE'T 000'S0S°E 19/1/6
SLL 96T STUSI0'? BST'E6ST  L96'I@Y ST0'EBYE GEE'EONE  980'66S LEzr's OVEYTY SB2SL6 OSLBT'E OSL'RIP'T O0D'OVE'T SITE0e'r SLTTIT 000'509 ov/T/6
£O0'00T“LE STU0SE'T  9vP00S'T  GL9'Ger STO'ELS'E TL2'426'C  v5L'S8S 00L'BEL'E BLO'SET'E 179'€95 05L'€92'E ELVIOLT L2955 00VYYE'Y  OUV'SOE 000'SEZ‘Y 6E/T/6
05T'90E9T SITOSB'T  BETETET  L68'0sv SLO'BYE'E WL LTS 00£'E29'E VE9'TR0E 990°2v5 05L80T'E GED'SIS'T  TIL'EES O0SS'SEE'D  OSS'ShY 000068"¢ 8E/1/6
056°£95'ST STTOORT  TBPSZET  vITe SAEST'E POUGESE  IEBESS DOLESY'E IEL'SE6Z £96°LTS 05L'896°2 SPUSY'T SeaETS OSETET'Y  OSE'Lss 000'5e5's LE/T/E
0S6TERPL STOOZL'T  SPLZSTT 08GO SHER0’E 090°TIS'E  996'9%S 00L'E62'E 88008°2 258°260 0528282 BLLOVE'Z  TL6'L8v OSE'TVE'E  OSE'STE o00'sze's 9E/T/6
056'8PT'P1 SETOVY'T  SSEWLIT  OLL'Tow S'W6'T VBT'06E'Z  TeRUlS OOLEPTE 08997 16899y 05L'869°7 SILSEr'y  ZECEGP O0SEVSLE  OSE'seR 000°526°2 SEfT/G
05LPEP'ET S2U'S9S'T  SSE'ROTT  OLT'SSe SAVELLTE EE9'HZT  T6E96Y 0048662 7260952 BLEBEY OSL'ELSR ZIBOEL'T pEG9EY 0STvES'E  0ST'Es6 000°5P9°2 vE//E
OST'S9R'2T SITOEF'T s Tr0'T  gu9'Se SPO'EVS'T E'UTE ISy ODL'BSR2 BTISPT Feeqfiv 05L'65P2 Iss'v0r  6oL'B0P OSS6TP'E  OSSTEDT  000'SSE’Z EE/T/6
ose'oc2'zi STI'0ZV'T  SSE'PEE £92'SEP STO'ELS'2 vO'PI'T 1SEBRR OL'ETL? TBEVSEC 6IE'ELE OSLEPET BTL'796'L  ESO'TEE OSIOOT'E  OSI'GIT'T  ODO'OPL'Z 2E/1/6
0SETLLty ST08'l  609'aLE 915°005 SZO'BEZ LET'PS6'T  BBBEGE 0048652 066522 96L'8EE 0SLEET2 TZE'vBB'Y 6ZVEVE OSLITU'E  OGL96TT  00O'STE’ TE/T/6
seL'svLTl OCOE'0SY'Z  Q0E'SSL 000°469°T S0t VEO'TPT  [PESET 00L'BTPZ 9SISPT'2 VES'ELZ OSLRTT BIIBT  ZBOGIE 056'696'7  OS6'VILT  000'S0L'E 0E/1/6
COv'vIs 0T SIL'99E'T  SLL'ESE 000STS'T STO'E05'T ST'EST - DOL'EER'Y 00L'$E8'T S 05L920°2 wiitel't  900'TEe OSTOEB'Z OSU'SZET  000'S0ST 62/1/6
0580001 SEPIPIT SeeTE6 0000IZ'E SZO'E0SE s0WET ¢ 00L'EE8'T 00L'6E8'T g O5L'E68'T 06’09t 0BLTZT 0S6'260°7  OS6'LLET  DOO'0ZE'L 8e/1/6
SLT'S0R'E 0S£'SIE 0SL°0T0T  00O'SOZ'T SZO'E0S°T SHWER'T ¢ 00/ EE8°T 00L'CER°T & 0SLBLE'T oLyt - 0S6'E45°2  OSE'EZP'T  0O0'0ST'E e
008°251'6 SLER8E'T SLEVR0T  000'RR S20°E0ST SWEB'T - DOLEEB'T O0L'EEB°T 0 06L'8L0°T oSyt - 0S6TSY'T  OSETLPT 000’086 9z/t/e
ST0ELS 0STOL5T 0S2'SE0'T  OOD'Sew S20°905'T STOEST - ODLEERT COL'EERT g 05L'8LPT osL'ger't - 0SP'PVE'Z  0SEPIST  DOO'0ER 34, £
0S9ETTR SpvIU'Y § SIPEEOT S 000'SR § SZ0°E05°T S20'S06T 0 00LCET Q0L'EEYT & 0SLUP'T 05L8L%'T o O0LEEZ'T OOCBPST  (00'SES vZ//E
WOTI0'R wI'SH'T PPUESS'T  D00'SO0T DOL'EEB'T 00L'SE8°T S 05L'3LY'T 05L'BLV'Y g OSPIEI'Z  OSP'9ST  00D'SSS £T/1/6
EPZTYO'L EPI'E62'T EYIP00T  000'S5% 00LEER'T 00L'ee8°T S 0SLRUP'T OSLRLVY - 0596207 059%68ST  00Q'OVE w//e
BEQ'062'L BEE'REDT GEE'FROT  COOOIY 00L°EE8'T 00L'EE8'T o 05L'8LvT osLry - 0S8'6€6'T  0S8'665T  O0O'OPE 12/1/6
BPTZS6'S 2r9'260 T BVOLE9T  OOO'SST 00L'§E8T 0OLEER'T 0 OSBRIV osL'evt - 00'LW'T  0S0'C0S'T  QO0OPEZ 0z/t/e
SLEOTLD BLL'TVT S 6LLLE9T 5 000 S 00L'tER'T OOL'EERT 5 0SLBVT 0SL'BIYT - 0ST'S3L'T  OST'OI9T  000'sST 61/1/6
COS'ER6' 004 EERT DOL'EEBT o 0SLBLV'T OSLBLYT - 0S0'TLH'Y OSO'ITST 00009 8T/1/6
OSE'E0LE OSSELT'E 5§ OS5'R06'T § OOONTT § OSLBIP'p 0SURT9T 000'DOR'E 0S0'TIY'T 050'TTSY e LUf1fe
TPE'ROE'S WILEYE S TR'TIOT § 00OSLYT §  OSOMTYST  0SOTIOT - ar/1fe
008'Sk6 T O08'SPE'T  C0BOZ9T  000'SIE sL/T/s
008'298'S 00B298°S  Q0B'799'T  00OO'00Z'F PLIT/S
026796’y § 0Z6V96'Y S OZ6'¥96  $ 0000007 § £L/1/6
A5 1930 [N s3] iedpupsg [T Fala] ledisuiid [ e redpuiig le3o) wWaiawp lednupg [T Eia fediulig 3180
[LLTN
| 3 s3uas papalold _ _ @ sauas papaloig |_ _| 7 iauag papalog |~ _ g sailag papalong I_ _ Y sallag _

€ OlIBUIS — solley 1uawAeday



Cash Flow vs. Proceeds

rT-1e
!_EZ-DB(]
-fz-dasg
-€T-unr
-EZ-lewy
LzZ-2ag
-gg-das
-zz-ung
-ZT4BIN
= TZ-22q
-1z-das
L1z-ung
FTZ-ely
-0Z-3=a0
- 0z-tas
-0Z-un[
- z-re
LBT-28a
-6T-dag
- gT-unr
LET-4BIN
+81-72Q
-gt-das
-8T-Unr
- BT-J4BN
- L1-33g

- ¢i-dag

\ La-unr
LT-1eN

\ L}I-JBG
~97-dag

|—9t-unr

\hgt-ww

-9T-2ag
; ST-das

/

$160,000,000
$140,000,000
£120,000,000
£100,000,000 -+
580,000,000 -
$60,000,000 |—

Cash Flow Needs — Scenario 3

$40,000,000
520,000,000

ADVISORS

KEYGENT

= = Cumulative Cash Flow

L—l5eriesC [ SeriesD C—3SeriesE
18

[ _J5eries B




SOLIBUIISG UOI103|3 8107 IALIRIISN||}

11l U0I198S



LNEOATIM

0¢

"spadu 30afoud 5,391351Q BY3 0} PAIO|IEY 3 ||IM SBIEP Pue SIUNOWe jen1dy Ajuo sasodind SAIBIISNY]I IO BINPBYIS SIUENSS]

000°D0S’£L2 %00'Y 000'005°22 WSEE e’z 4]
000°000'SZ %05°¥ 000'000°5? %58'Y 000'000'5Z $ | 00°SS
000°00S2Z S| %00'S 000'005°2LZ S| %S8'S EEE'EEL'EE $ | 0098

spaadold | ey p33d0id 31ey spesdoid || xel
Mofaq 23§ %08°Y %05'¥
%58 M0jaq 33§ %Sy
00°5% 00's8 Mojaq aag
d1ey 153i3U) AV Wia]-3uoq ajey xe)

:33ey 353433U|

sisAjeuy AJiAI3ISUIS

foes) xewy
EE dOJ4 mm Y 531135 -
Bt B b Bd BB B R R OB R R OB RN BE RN R OR R NN
OWUOUUUOOUODUUUOUODOUUU
= V.EEEEEEEEEEZ?._ZZZZZ?HZZ
Bd = D W w3 N bW N R DWW m e B W N O
1 ] 1 | [ ] A k H | ] ] | ] | — R E |
A R RN AR R RN R E R R RN B R E

¥

sajey xe) pajewyisy

0is

ors

o9

0BS

{AV JO Q00001 S iad) aiey xe)

(1)

IYIMOoID AY 1]
i9)ey xe]
% 000 1011871 000'000°5Z lelol
%000 101181 000000'SZ § 6107 |Udy VEEDES
59Y2 % oOney juawieday 5paddoid ajeq anss| anss|
p3lewiys3

(§INPaY2S sdUENSS| dAIIRIISN||

sdid |1e sazljnn -

Allenuue %58 19184 YIMOIS AY ENUUY —
%0S ¥ 9184 1SaU9jU| —

8T0T 13qWISAON :91BQ UOIIS(] —

;suonduwinssy o

A\

J0000°00TS 42d GS JO JUNOWE UB Ul XB} M3U B 9Z110Y]INe 03 SI910A 1Sonbay :Alewwng

2duenss| 3|3uUiS — sg|D 3uizi|iin Xel MaN :T OlIBUIIS



SHOSIAGY

LNIDAIM 1z
T 0I8’T TOIIE'T oney juduileday
%00°0 %0°0 sayd 0 %
z S S S sgyd jo g
9ZZ'88T'S S 9ZT'88TSKS 97I'S8Z0ZS 000'000'STS e10]
Or8v66 OvB P66 Ov8 v 000056 w/t/6
rre8TIE re'8CTE vrRE8T 00056’z 1v/1/6
LEB'VBE'E L£8'P86° L£8'60E 000's/9°E ov/1/6
L62'6¥8°C L67'6V8'Z 6TV 000'sZr'C 6€/1/6
S99 TL'T S99°ITLT £99°4ZS 000'061°7 8E/1/6
6¥9°065°Z 609°065'2 6v9°029 000°0L6°T LEfT/6
LS6'89¥'T 156°89%'2 LS6°E0L 000°59£°T 9t /1/6
L6EESET L6ZESE'T 16T°8L1 000'SLST SEfL/6
LLEWEL LLEWPT'L LIE"PP8 000°00¢'T vef1/6
S06°7r1'T SO6'TYTT S06'706 000'0vz’1 £E/1/6
£SE'PH0T £SEPP0T £9€ P56 000°060'T e/ife
£6T'6V6'E E6T'606'T £61°666 000°056 1e/1/6
168°£58'T £68°158'T IBBLED'T  DO0D'0Z3 oe/1/6
LE60LLT LE6°00L'T LEG'OLO'T  000'DOL 62/1/6
5B8L'889'1 £84'889°T S8/'860'T  000'065 2¢/1/6
£I6'T19'T EI6'TI9'T EI6'IZI'T 00006 {T/1/6
£85'SEST £55°665"T L55°0PT'T 000'S6E 9Z/1/6
62T'59PT 68T'S9P'T 6816S1T 000'0TE sZ/1/6
SH0'96E'T St0'96€'T St0'99T'T 000 0T ¥Z/1/6
L65'EEE'T L6S'EEE'T L6SELTT 000'09T £Z/1/6
T80'E/T'T I80'€/T'T 1808411 00065 2/1/e
EELPTZT EELPITT EEL6LT'T D00'SE 1z/1/6
EELBLT'T EELBLTT £5L°601°T S oz/1/6
ESS'TBP 8 S5S°I6F S SS5S5'Ter § - S 61/1/6
a21n12g 1qaq [e30L FEEYETTT jledpuug ajeq
Ieol
[ V 531135 papaloigd _

S9oUeNss| 3|3UIS — sg|) 3uizl|iIN Xel M3N T OlIeUIIS



SHOSIAQY

LNEFODATA (44
"SP33u 138(04d 530143510 BY) 01 PB10{IE] 3] ||IM S31EP PUB SIUNOWE [Ny "AjUO S3sodind BANBAISN||| JO) B|INP3YIS BdUENSS|
000'0000¥Z  |%0S'S-00'%|[ 00000C™9LT %STE || €EEEEE69  [00OTS
000°000'80Z  [%00'9-05'% || 000'000°802 %se'v |l £99'999°8¢T 00023
000°000'94T $ pe0S'9-00'S|[000°000°0vZ S| %S8'S |[060°000'80ZS |00°0E%

spaadoid

ajey

xe|] |

| spa@dosd Itey spaadcid

mojaq 35 %00°9-05 %00'9-05'¢ 1318y 353433u
%58t Moj2q 3as %58t YIMoID AY 1T
00°0€%$ 00°0£$ M0j3q 33§ 193ey xeL
ajey 1sa13a3u| AV wiaj-8uoq ajey xel
_’ sisAjeuy A}ARISUDS J
% 000 Tz 000000802 {E1o]
000 TOIETE 000°000'2S SZozJequadas g sauss
000 TOIET'T 00000028 £20zZ Joqualdss D sauag
000 To1t61 000°000°TS  TZozZ - 2qwaldas g sauas
{0ES) xen % 000 101061 00000028 $¢ 610z |udy ¥ sauas
BE o Q falas mmm—— SV % Oney luswAieday  spaadoig ajeq anss| anss|
3 58185 g $3)195 mmmm CEEIEL pa3jewnsy
28888 o838 S SeS388 ($INPaYas azuenss| aanes s
[++] (=3 IRV I -3 n =} h WO [ = O

sgid 11e seznn -
Ajlenuue 94584 @181 YyIM0IS AY |ENULY —

_ :* N
Huros oo ToToo . T o

ovs %009 - %05 ¥ :s31e4 1S3U4d3U| —
I - ——— | 095 8T0C 19qWIIAON :31eQg U0} —
-~ S . 08s :suondwnssy o

(AY J0O DOO'00TS Ja4) aley xey

591eY Xe| pajeiwi}sy

(wnwixew g¢ uoiysodoid) Ay
J0000°00TS 42d Q€S JO JUNOWR UR Ul XB] M3U B 9ZlI0Ylne 0} 5i310A 1sanbay :Alewwing

saouenss| 3|diyniA — sg|D Suizijizn Xel MaN :7 OlJBU3IS



SHOSIAQY

LNIDA3IA €7

TOIZ0T T TelEr? TNETT TAWT 10106 oijey Juawieday
L7 5 %0°0 %00 %00 %00 SBYD jo X
2 $ g 3 o 4 o 5 2 4 £ a U
L9T'Z6'0ZvS  0S2TE9'0TTS OSZTES'RSS 000000765 _S/TEIS'OTTS S/U'BIS'BSS 000'000775S  0SZ'TZIT0TS OSZ'IZLGrS 000°000°ZSS Z6V'TS9°B6S T6PIS9OPS DOG'0D0ZSS 1e104
£86'£68°07 855 °6E6'8 8S5PES 000°50%'8 STPRSE'TL SZP'EL 000'SEE"TT 8r/1/6
ive'LL6've 76970858 169'ST0°T 0005952 055'1€6'8 055°950'T 000°SL8'L 005°S9b'L 005 'SSE 000t T L Lvf1fe
VEVPES'ET vi0ZzT'9 PEOLZE'T 000'668"y 0526479 DSZ'GEE'T  QOO'OFT'S 005'9r0"9 005929 00002r's 0/9'990'S  QL9'5ET 000'0£8'y ar/1/6
FOT'90L'TT PPSL9L'S PST6ST  000'SLTY 0S€200°9 QSETBST  DOO0TYP 005609 005°£98 00000y OI8'¥EE'S  OI8'wip 000098 sv/t/e
65995912 PLT'T0SS viz'ozg't 000'S£9°E cZTETL'S STT'RL'T 000'STE'E 05LTreE™S 05L'9£0°T 000°59Z'p GTY'060's  OI¢'069 000°00v' vo/if6
£10°859'0C guiL'sre's BYLOED? 000'STZ'E 5L0'65P'S SL0'696'T 000°0Lr'E 05Z°860°S 05T'892°L 000'0E8E ors'pSe'p 0v6'vee 000026'€ £v/t/6
SSP'669'6T OTS€00's 015'802°2 000'S6L 'L SZ8'A07'S SIB9STT 000°0S0°E 052658 0sT'6EP'T 000'0Zv'E 048629 0/8650'T  D0O'0LS'E witfs
9SEERL'BT 98L 4Ly 981987 000°0TP'E 0078967 00V'E0E'T 000°699°L 005'9E9'y 005'T65°T 000'SH0'E 0/9°9TH't 99TTT  000°00Z'E w/tf6
76£'026°LT 708'75S Y 08P 000090°C SLT'SEL SLTOEP'T DDO'SOE'E raraad 0529zt 000'569°7 S9STIZY  §95'9SE'T  000°558'Z ov/t/6
£5L°80°11 YT 'eEEy BYI'EMO'T  000'SEL'T SLO'6ISY SLOGES'T 000'086'T 05L"vIZY 05£v08'T D00'(ZET 08£'ST0'r  OBLDBY'T  DO0'SES'T 6£/1/6
06Z'00£'91 0S00VT Y 050°569°T  DOD'SPP'L 00Z'90E v 00Z'TE9T 00049 005€20'y 00SBY6T  000'SZ0T OvS'OEB'E  OPS'06S'T  OOO'OYT'E 8e/1/6
Svv'rrs’sT er0'ER0" BPO'BLL'T  DDO'SOE'T STE'UGE STETOL'E  DOOSLTT 052°CE8'E 052'8£0'Z 000'S6L'T ST8'IS9'E  SZB'9BY'T  0OO'S9E’T L5/tfe
£sp'Lz8'pT 810686y 8T0016'C D00'5£0°2 SZETOLT SZETOL'E E 052'559'E 0sZ'SIT'Z 000°0vS ‘T 09B's8Y'e 098°0LL’T  00O'STLY 9g/1/6
LBTERPT'VE TEL'(T9 ZELZIO'E  DOOSTIS'T SET0LE STETOL'T g 052060'E 0SL0ST'T 0OD'OLE'T OBE'ERE'E OSE'EPE’T  0OO'OSY'T SE/T/6
766'98P'ET 75068 760’680 000002} STETOEZ STETOLT = 05T'SZE'E 0SZ'SET'T  000°060°E SOEDLT'E SO9E'S06'T  0D0'S9T'T vE/1/6
S8p'998°ZL 019'150p OT9'9PT'E 000506 SZETOL'T SZE'TOLT = 000'T60'E 0009477 ODO'SES 055720 085'4S6°'T  000'S90°T £E/1/6
682'042'CT 6z 2iry YOTTTZ'E 00005TL SZETOL'T SZETOL'Z = 000°9L2°E 000°94Z°T B 0/9°0BBT  M9'000'E  000'0RE 7e/1/6
08p'S0L'1T 05v'LL6'E 0SP'e9ZE 00001L STE'TOL'T SZETOL'T - 000'9£2°F 000'9:2°2 - SOL'OSLT S0L'SE0T 000'STZ 1€/1/6
v ToTTT 0TTET9'E OIU'S8CE  000'SZE STE'T0L'E STE'TOL'T o 000'9£2°T 00092°C - $69°045'T S69°090°T  00D'0TS 0E/1/6
0zZ'Sr9ol 00Z°L09'E 007 Z0¢'E 000'00E SZETOL'T SZE'TOL'T - 000'9£2°Z 000'9£T'L 5 $69°090'T S69'090T - 67/1/6
OTE'SPEOL 00ZL0E'E 00Z'208"E . SZETOL'E SZETOLT . 000'9L2'Z oo0'oLz’s - S69°090'L S69°090°C = B/l
0zT'SpE0L D0Z‘20E'E 00Z'L08'E - STETOLT EZETOL'T . D009LT'E poo'or'c - £68°090'7 S69'090°C S tefife
0ZT'SPEOL DOZLOE'E S OQOC'Z0E'E & - LI 4 0 {1 T4 LZETOLT . 000°9¢T'E 000'9£2'T - 569°090°'7 S69'090°7 = 9z/1/6
0Zr'018'8 SELELY'Y STLERLT 000'089'T 000'94 T 0009422 2 5690902 $65°000°Z - sZ/1/6
S69°'TOV'E 000°S90°F S 000'098'7 § 000'SOZ'T &  000'9:2Z 0009477 e 569'090'2 S69°090°'T S ve/1/e
569'T10'8 000°TS6'S 000°TSP'L 000°005°E S69'090'2 569°090'Z - £Z/1/6
569079t 00008S'S 5 000°009C § 000086'T $  S69°090'C  SA9°090°C S Tefifs
0966822 096°682'L 096 P0E'T  DOO'SE6'Y TZ/1/6
0008052 000'805 ', 000°8vS'Z 000096’V 0z/1/6
199°T90'T % [99'T90'T § £99'190°1 S - 5 &I/1/6
a3|Ad 3% 1950 =10, FEETEI] jedizuug [T FEETETTT] [ TR ] [TIETY FCETETT] fedyatiag [T FEEYETT] jedizung aeq
jeioy
_ Q sauas patralold _ _ J 52135 paypalosd J _ g sauas pajaloig _ _| Y s313s paldalorg _

sauenss| a|dinAl — sg1d Suizijiin XL M3AN :Z OlIBUIIS



AylunuoddQ Supueulay

Al UO1303S



.w&m%@ 52

1H3ISIF [00YIS MBIA UIBIUNO|A] JOWLIOY JO SPUOY

ST0Z ‘TAINr:a1epjled o
Suipunai adueape ue AjjeuisLo —
000'5ZY'SS lunowe |edpund 3|geje) —
000°060°6S :1unowe aduenss| [eUISLO «

GOOE ‘€ Y24BA :31BP 3IUBNSS|
(.Spuog Buipunjay S00Z,) spuog Suipuniay uolesi|qo |eJauao S00T

9lepipue) sujpueulay



SHOSIAOQY

LNIDATH 97
"AV paimasun uo Asuanbuijap %€ pue yimois Ay |enuue yeg psawnssy  {z)
‘uoieniaIngjianew 0312algns ale sajey "s1500 dupueuyy (e sapnpu) ‘sToz 6 YIIBIA JO SB 53R 15313 1L $SWNSSY (1)
000'0Z6' S :spuog 3uipunjay Jo [edpulig OTZ'20L $ €88'808'9 § ©GOTISZ §  |el0L
p00‘SZY'S § ispuog papunjay jo |edpuuy 05z°89 0SZ'€65 005199 s20z/1/6
00S‘TL 052'565 05£'999 tZ0z/1/6
I~ rafesquy anijedan mouds3 005’69 005'909 000°9/9 ET0Z/1/6
%¥6'T p19iA puog Butpungay 00S°TL 005909 000°649 zoz/1/6
%000 :PI9IA MOLIS] osz'oL 0S.'ST9 000989 TZ0z/1/6
%00T ® ST0Z/1/L i91eQ ||2) £9£°89 005'679 €98°769 020Z/1/6
£92°TL 000°£79 £92'869 610Z/1/6
%SS'T ispuog 3uipunyay 0 3iey 353431u) £92°69 000'6£9 £€92°80¢ 810Z/1/6
%9Lp 5puog Joud jo arey 1saudu| €9£°'49 005059 £98°LTL L10z/1/6
£98°0L 000°TS9 £98°12L 910Z/1/6
6v°0% 1) AV J0.000'001$ J2d sBunes Jakedxe] |enuuy -Say B60'E $ E€9'¥6S S TEL46S §  ST0Z/t/6
%69°TT 19 sBujaeg anjep Juasalg SBulAES Suipungay  Sulpunyay a1
89'PEY 8 :s8uines anjea Juasaly Jayy aiojag
otz'zor s i58uines 321A135 193 h uosjedwo) 921A19S 3gag

Spuog dulpunjay S00Z Y1 punjal AjJuaLind ued 1IsIg 3y

(1) Mewuwns Supueuljay



SHOSIAQY

LNIDATM /7

(sduneus 3paid jo uondadxs
SU3 Y1M) 12141510 343 03 1502 OU 3q P|NOM 343Y1 ‘pa1a|dwi0d 10U S| SUPURU 9Y1 )| o

S1SEQ JUS3UIIUOD B UO }IOM PINOM SIaqUaW Weal Supueuly ||y e

S91ed 19)Jew
1UBLIND MO| Y1 Ul 320| 03 APdInb aAow ued weal Bupueuly sy: os Supueuyal puog ay)
9Z110Yy1ne 1011Sig 9yl pUsWWOd31 am ‘Af|edliselp pue Appinb a8ueyd ued sa1el 158191UI SY o

%€ JO ploysaiyl Aiisnpuj syl anoge
S1 %69°TT Ajs1ewxoldde jo s3uiaes an|ea juasaid a1e8a138e pajewsiss s,1o13s1Q YL o

spuog 3uipunjay SO0 J0 Suipunay STOC
SOLIBUDIS 9ZAjeuy o

UOI199|3 8TOT aAl1eJISN|||
SlU3WNJ0p |e3a| 3ulyyelp UBIS o
X1 AAST o
9T-ST0Z 104 S||04 XBI UO 195 o

0) 3INSEIIA

sdalsS 1XaN



‘pansasas SYBU |1y "OISI J00UDS UBLUSIYA MBIA UIBIUNOW L00Z O

GL0Z ‘T Iudy
Jleyd sapiuwo) ‘is)epp euol

poday |eioueulq ) ainsea

P1-€10Z 2@9iwwo) JybisianQ suazii)
JOLI}SIJ [00YIS UBWISIYAA MIIA UIRJUNON

Qo NVINg
&
&

)

<
2
=]
o
r—-
=
2

-

(s



Saliejes Jojeljsiuiuipe pue jayoea) Buipnjouy s
sasuadx3 bupesadp j0oyos oN
slpNy [eloueuld -
(uonnysuo)
vO (0)(€)(a)L uonoasg ‘vi|IX oIly) SHpPNY SOUBWIOLS -
299JILLUWLIOYD ..Em_w._®>O Embcmawvc_ 5

Spasp JO uoljienjeay -

sjuswalinbay Alljigejunoooy

oNjeA passasse JO MO0L$ Jed 0gg pesoxe 0] Jou
saijadold [elolawwod pue [BRUSpISS) U0 SJUSLUSSOSSE

ybnolyy predas spuog "€1-Z|0g Ul panss| spuog NO0S$
S|o0oyos

|B00| JNO puedxe pue speibdn ‘Jiedal 0y Buipuny
opinoldd 0} ZL0g Ul pessed puoq o ainsesy NGE LS

Alewiwing ©) ainses\



Aljiqisuodsai Aselonpi «
8lisgem uo suodas ysiignd -
sdnoib Aousn)suod Jisy) 0} a1edIUNWWOY) -

suodal jenuue anss| s
JIPNE [BNUUBR MBIADY -

20D 8y} Jo asodind
00 bulysijgelse 000z u! paloeus 8oL gy

(Juswiaiinbal jipne/sion
%SGS) 0002 J8qusnopN ul passed gg uosodoid

99lwwio) ybisidsAQ suazin




(uadp) uoneziuebiQ Jekedxe | Aunwwo?) -
el|bezzad pieig
zydQo hsuyo
BZII|\ esjeH
1a0la\ Asor
Sqooel sllJep
MUll4 9AB8|D
sSauJ0)) epiy L
sjuapnjs Jo uelpienbuaied -
(42)AA BUOIY) JoqUIBIN AUNWWOY) -
(epuely uenr) aalejuasalday dnois usznly) I0Iusg -
(pefeulid 181924) ssauisng -
[(ssequisly / winwiuipy) uoneyuasaidoy

99)lwwio) ybisidsAQ suaziin




¢ "Panigsal SIYBU v "OLSIJ J00YDS UBLISIYM MSIA UIBJUNOW £00Z ©

p+e= [8COSCLF S Suipug SouEee punf
oq=p (BIF+ETT) sdurreq pung u a3ueyD) BN
3 0£COrFe ssanppuadxy [ejo],

LE]PEET Aeng jepde)

Tt SOMAISG 19EIU0))

959°C1 sjes) ey pue saddng

£06°LT SEpUuay pagsse)

81L°LT salIg[eg pAPSsEl)
STANLIANIIXYT SSAT

q CISTC sSuruey jso1og
SANNHAHA
e S00CI96F § ONINNIDEYH - IONVIVE NN

PT10Z "0 € 2Unp papuy Tedx ayy 10§
NUTRY punj Ul SasURY)) pUe S3INppusdyy ‘ANUMNIY Jo JUIMNB)S
puny Sup(ing ) 3InseIH]
LORILSIA TOOHD S NVIASTIHAA AMHIA NIVINNOW

aouejeg pun4 ul sabueyn



9 "panJesal SIBY |y OUISIQ I004OS LEWSIUM MBIA UIBJLNOW J00Z @

q-g= - g . g = g C ¢ - 9 0UCLIRA
q LEYELOC 0.6°S8 CTO'ILET OTTHELT  9ILTE] uorjdadu] asuig sainjipuadxy [ejo]
0EC0PP T 89C°9¢ 0671EE CEh'L66 0vT'sS PI-€107 A4 ssamppuadsr] jero
LO9'E8Y C0L'6T CEL6ET P69°9¢1 LY LL E1-T107 A semppusdyi] fejo,

B3 Y [easi Aq Arewung

vOLERCC6T 9 O0L6SS § STOTLST § 9ZTPEITS 9ILZEIS uoyjdaduy dourg samypuadyy [ej0]
CEL'6TE - 0zEe81 SIH9v1 C 680580 damanisedyuy eje(] 3 AJojouyoa,
99¢°LE1 - S 000°s 99€7¢1 $HOS80 SjuaLRA0IdUI] Jooping
TAR IS - 126'ch ¢§T01 - 0v0$80 SUWI00JS SE]) SAUWIPOJ
06591€T - PRLEPET  OSHTU6 08¢ 010580 JuswaFeury vonen Suwpy
0L658 § OL6SS § - § - $ - % 00080 uor}onsysuo)) Apfor
[B10,  opMpLSY]  wWeyes)  wdpuapi)  qqng | apo)) palog Paloud
SN

$107°0¢€ ung ysnodoy) uondasuf wosy
sam)puxixy aygemun) paosddy jo juawmaeg

punj suppng 5 AINSeIN
LOTYLSIA TOOH) S NVIASHHM MATA NIVINIOW

saJln}ipuadxy ) ainsesp\



] 1dBo0oke pieog ayj jeyj spuswiuiodal

pue L0z ‘0€ auny pepus Jeah [eosiy
8y} 10J Jipne aouewiousd pue [eroueuly

oy} panoidde 9 pameinal sey HOH aYJ

SjuslWIWIO) pue SUOIEPUAWWOIY DO




'PAAIBS3I SIUBLI IV "10LISIQ [00YIS UBLUSILM MBIA UIBIINOW L00Z ©

suolsanp




CITIZENS' BOND OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE AMENDED BYLAWS

Section 1. Committee Established. The Mountain View Whisman School
District (the “District”) was successful at the election conducted on June 5, 2012 (the “Bond
Election”) in obtaining authorization from the District’s voters to issue up to $198,000,000
aggregate principal amount of the District’s general obligation bonds (“Measure G”). The
clection was conducted under Proposition 39, being chaptered as the Strict Accountability in
Local School Construction Bonds Act of 2000, at Section 15264 et seq. of the Education
Code of the State (“Prop 39”). Pursuant to Section 15278 of the Education Code, the District
is now obligated to establish the Committee in order to satisfy the accountability
requirements of Prop 39. The Board of Trustees of the Mountain View Whisman School
District (the “Board”) hereby establishes the Citizens’ Bond Oversight Committee (the
“Committee”) which shall have the duties and rights set forth in these Bylaws. The
Committee does not have legal capacity independent from the District.

Section 2.  Purposes. The purposes of the Committee are set forth in Prop 39, and
these Bylaws are specifically made subject to the applicable provisions of Prop 39 as to the
duties and rights of the Committee. The Committee shall be deemed to be subject to the
Ralph M. Brown Public Meetings Act (“Brown Act”) of the State of California and shall
conduct its meetings in accordance with the provisions thereof. The District shall provide
necessary administrative support to the Committee as shall be consistent with the
Committee's purposes, as set forth in Prop 39.

The proceeds of general obligation bonds issued pursuant to the Election are
hereinafter referred to as “bond proceeds.” The Committee shall confine itself specifically to
bond proceeds generated under Measure G. Regular and deferred maintenance projects and
all monies generated under other sources shall fall outside the scope of the Committee’s
réview,

Section 3.  Duties. To carry out its stated purposes, the Committee shall perform
only the following duties:

3.1 Inform the Public. The Committee shall inform the public concerning the
District’s expenditure of bond proceeds. In fulfilling this duty, all official communications to
either the Board or the public shall come from the Chair acting on behalf of the Committee.
The Chair shall only release information that reflects the consensus view of the Committee.

3.2 Review Expenditures. The Committee shall review expenditure reports
produced by the District to ensure that (a) bond proceeds were expended only for the
purposes set forth in the Measure G; and (b) no bond proceeds were used for teacher or
administrative salaries or other operating expenses in compliance with Attorney General
Opinion 04-110, issued on November 9, 2004.

33 Annual Report. The Committee shall present to the Board, in public session,
an annual written report which shall include the following:

(a) A statement indicating whether the District is in compliance with the
requirements of Article XIIIA, Section 1(b)(3) of the California Constitution: and



(b) A summary of the Committee's proceedings and activities for the
preceding year,

34 Duties of the Board/Superintendent. Either the Board or the Superintendent,
as the Board shall determine, shall have the following powers reserved to it, and the
Committee shall have no jurisdiction over the following types of activities:

()] Approval of contracts,

(ii) Approval of change orders,

(iii)  Expenditures of bond funds,

(iv)  Handling of all legal matters,

v) Approval of project plans and schedules,

(vi)  Approval of all deferred maintenance plans, and
(vii)  Approval of the sale of bonds.

35 Measure G Projects Only. In recognition of the fact that the Committee is
charged with overseeing the expenditure of bond proceeds, the Board has not charged the
Committee with responsibility for:

(a) Projects financed through the State of California, developer fees,
redevelopment tax increment, certificates of participation, lease/revenue bonds, the
general fund or the sale of surplus property without bond proceeds shall be outside
the authority of the Committee.

(b) The establishment of priorities and order of construction for the bond
projects, which shall be made by the Board in its sole discretion.

(c) The selection of architects, engineers, soils engineers, construction
managers, project managers, CEQA consultants and such other professional service
firms as are required to complete the project based on District criteria established by
the Board in its sole discretion.

(d) The approval of the design for each project including exterior
materials, paint color, interior finishes, site plan and construction methods (modular
vs. permanent) which shall be determined by the Board in its sole discretion.

(e) The selection of independent audit firm(s), performance audit
consultants and such other consultants as are necessary to support the activities of the
Committee.

() The approval of an annual budget for the Committee that is sufficient
to carry out its activities.



(g) The appointment or reappointment of qualified applicants to serve on
the Commitiee, subject to legal limitations, and based on criteria adopted in the
Board’s sole discretion as part of carrying out its function under Prop 39.

Section 4.  Authorized Activities.

4.1 In order to perform the duties set forth in Section 3.0, the Committee may
engage in the following authorized activities:

(a) Receive and review copies of the District's annual independent
performance audit and annual independent financial audit, required by Article XIIIA
of the California Constitution.

(b) Inspect school facilities and grounds for which bond proceeds have
been or will be expended, in accordance with any access procedure established by the
District's Assistant Superintendent, Business Services.

(c) Review copies of deferred maintenance plans developed by the
District.

(d) Review efforts by the District to maximize bond proceeds by
implementing various cost-saving measures.

Section 5. Membership.
5.1 Number.

The Committee shall consist of at least seven (7) members appointed by the
Board of Trustees from a list of candidates submitting written applications, and based
on criteria established by Prop 39, to wit:

» One (1) member shall be the parent or guardian of a child enrolled in the
District.

* One (1) member shall be both a parent or guardian of a child enrolled in the
District and active in a parent-teacher organization, such as the P.T.A. or a
school site council.

* One (1) member active in a business organization representing the business
community located in the District.

e One (1) member active in a senior citizens' organization.
e One (1) member active in a bona-fide taxpayers association.
s Two (2) members of the community at-large.

52 Qualification Standards.

(@) To be a qualified person, he or she must be at least 18 years of age.



(b) The Committee may not include any employee, official of the District
or any vendor, contractor or consultant of the District.

53 Ethics: Conflicts of Interest. Members of the Committee are not subject to
Articles 4 (commencing with Section 1090) and 4.7 (commencing with Section 1125) of
Division 4 of Title 1 of the Government Code and the Political Reform Act {Gov. Code §§
81000 ef seq.), and are not required to complete the Form 700. However, each member shall
comply with the Committee Ethics Policy attached as "Attachment A" to these Bylaws.

54 Term. Except as otherwise provided herein, each member shall serve a term
of three (3) years, commencing on the date of the first meeting of the Committee. No
member may serve more than two (2) consecutive terms. At the Committee’s first meeting,
members will draw lots or otherwise select three members to serve for an initial one (1) year
term, three members to serve for an initial two (2) year term and the remaining members for
an initial three (3) year term.

5.5 Appointment. Members of the Committee shall be appointed by the Board
through the following process: (a) the District will advertise in the local newspapers, on its
website and in other customary forums as well as solicit appropriate local groups for
applications; (b) the Superintendent will review the applications; and (c) the Superintendent
will make recommendations to the Board.

5.6 Removal; Vacancy, The Board may remove any Committee member for any
reason, including failure to attend two consecutive Committee meetings without reasonable
excuse or for failure to comply with the Committee Ethics Policy. Upon a member's
removal, his or her seat shall be declared vacant. The Board, in accordance with the
established appointment process shall fill any vacancies on the Committee. The Board shall
seek to fill vacancies within 90 days of the date of occurrence of a vacancy. Members whose
terms have expired may continue to serve on the Committee until their successor has been
appointed.

5.7 Compensation. The Committee members shall not be compensated for their
services.

5.8 Authority of Members. (a) Committee members shall not have the authority
to direct staff of the District; (b) individual members of the Committee retain the right to
address the Board, either on behalf of the Committee or as an individual; (c) the Committee
shall not establish sub-committees for any purpose; and (d) the Committee shall have the
right to request and receive copies of any public records relating to Measure G funded
projects.

Scction 6. Meetings of the Committee.

6.1 Regular Meetings. The Committee shall meet at least once a year, but no
more frequently than quarterly. Notwithstanding such restriction the Committee may call
any number of special meetings as they shall determine, in accordance with the procedures
and notice requirements of the Brown Act.




6.2 Location. All meetings shall be held within the Mountain View Whisman
School District, located in Santa Clara County, California.

6.3 Procedures. All meetings shall be open to the public in accordance with the
Ralph M. Brown Act, Government Code Section 54950 ef seq. Meetings shall be conducted
according to such additional procedural rules as the Committee may adopt. A majority of the
number of Committee members shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of any business.

Scction 7.  District Support.

7.1 The District shall provide to the Committee necessary technical and
administrative assistance as follows:

(a) preparation of and posting of public notices as required by the Brown
Act, ensuring that all notices to the public are provided in the same manner as notices
regarding meetings of the District Board;

{b) provision of a meeting room, including any necessary audio/visual
equipment;

(c) preparation and copies of any documentary meeting materials, such as
agendas and reports; and

(d) retention of all Committee records, and providing public access to
such records on an Internet website maintained by the District.

7.2 District staff and/or District consultants shall attend Committee proceedings
in order to report on the status of projects and the expenditure of bond proceeds.

Section 8.  Reports. [n addition to the Annual Report required in Section 3.2, the
Committee may report to the Board from time to time in order in order to advise the Board on
the activities of the Committee. Such report shall be in writing and shall summarize the
proceedings and activities conducted by the Committee.

Section 9.  Officers. The Superintendent shall appoint the initial Chair.
Thereafter, the Committee shall elect a Chair, a Vice-Chair, who shall act as Chair only when
the Chair is absent, _and a Secretary. The Chair, Vice-Chair and Secretary shall serve in such
capacities for a term of one year and may be re-elected by vote of a majority of the members
of the Committee.

Section 10. Amendment of Bylaws. Any amendment to these Bylaws shall be
approved by a majority vote of the Board of Trustees of the District.

Section 11. Termination. The Committee shall automatically terminate and
disband concurrently with the Committee’s submission of the final Annual Report which
reflects the final accounting of the expenditure of all Measure G monies.



CITIZENS' BOND OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE
ETHICS POLICY STATEMENT

This Ethics Policy Statement provides general guidelines for Committee members in
carrying out their responsibilities. Not all ethical issues that Committee members face are
covered in this Statement. However, this Statement captures some of the critical areas that
help define ethical and professional conduct for Committee members. The provisions of this
Statement were developed from existing laws, rules, policies and procedures as well as from
concepts that define generally accepted good business practices,. Committee members are
expected to strictly adhere to the provisions of this Ethics Policy.

POLICY

. CONFLICT OF INTEREST. A Committee member shall not make or
influence a District decision related to: (1) any contract funded by bond proceeds, or (2) any
construction project which will benefit the Committee member's outside employment,
business, or a personal finance or benefit an immediate family member, such as a spouse,
child or parent.

. OUTSIDE EMPLOYMENT. A Committee member shall not use his or her
authority over a particular matter to negotiate future employment with any person or
organization that relates to: (1) any contract funded by bond proceeds, or (2) any construction
project. A Committee member shall not make or influence a District decision related to any
construction project involving the interest of a person with whom the member has an
agreement concerning current or future employment, or remuneration of any kind. For a
period of two (2) years after leaving the Committee, a former Committee member may not
represent any person or organization for compensation in connection with any matter pending
before the District that, as a Committee member, he or she participated in personally and
substantially. Specifically, for a period of two (2) years afier leaving the Committee, a
former Committee member and the companies and businesses for which the member works
shall be prohibited from contracting with the District with respect to: (1) bidding on projects
funded by the bond proceeds; and (2) any construction project.

. COMMITMENT TO UPHOLD LAW. A Committee member shall uphold
the federal and California Constitutions, the laws and regulations of the United States and the
State of California (particularly the Education Code) and all other applicable government
entities, and the policies, procedures, rules and regulations of the Mountain View Whisman
School District.

. COMMITMENT TO DISTRICT. A Committee member shall place the
interests of the District above any personal or business interest of the member.



JaquiaLl pieog] ojeucpejo) GETRY
Omu\mm:im.uumuomwmi. o T T BIOCPSMAWDIESS| e 3oy |
Emucﬂ_._.:wa:m T 1B i bio" um>>>_(:ﬁ£n_ouz..m ydiopny Bpuky |
T ) 1 ) | ) sidquia buoAuon
i T | T — 910Z-510 #2Y)
B | eewosior, 1 - ) ~ Rem euo 07
] | ezwo-stoz] ) _ ) i _pefouiig @8_ 6
i | 62 1PC- 810z i 1 . m__mm.Nan_ .. u_Em__ 8
« 6 ¥VO-L107 zudo nsuyd| £
. B I . * A1 T4 B L o eZiW ESjeH! 9
I [ ezvoioz] ] - e hoor| 5
B | TE 22Q-8102 - | ~ sqode[ w__hmz_ b
6Z 10-2107 1 - ] BARID| €
B | 3 uwa-ﬁom N 1 . 590D m.n_;._,m_ z
. "6C PO-9T 62 109107 ] - | epuely,  ueng; T
mzaxm s1aquap bunjop
uoNeUBSaIdDY dnoiS TETE BUOLd | SSa.ppy/| S521ppYy |1Iep-3 “_mm.__ um_._u__
910¢-STOC 123150y toquisiy
(Oog)
LW JYbISIaAQ puog PLISIq [00LDS
ST0Z 4240100 02 O aJnses|y UBLUSIYM MBIA LIEJUNOI




9SP'S9L'TZ  $ | 6b0'265'8T $ | b45'86E°2 | 18Z'SsY z55'687 ¢

- $ 321140 PLISIa
€65°C $ [ 00587 $|c6 $ 121elS
C60'6SE'ET $ | 9954’11 $ | 167'16€'T $ | ses'6ET 00S'vT  $ weyein
L90°STh'L  $ | €SS'T8T'9 $ | 028°900'T $ | b69'9ET uspuani)

- $ nexanayy
L06'T $ £06'T $ UOSUDADLS
00b’'sT $ | 00b'ET $ BWIOT RJUOlW

- $ sjepue]

- $ HNH
811'Z8¢E $ |Ss0z8  $|¢6 $ jedlsii/o1se)
TZ9‘CET $ SP1'ss  $ | osb'/L qqng
8Z9'8cP $ |sze'8¢T ¢ | szes $ | 9/8'1€ ¢s0’'stz $ spm-piisIq

sa.1myipuadxy
69€L8Y'0S $ | TTT'TLT 659’802 S9e'201'0S PET'S SaNUIAIY
lejoL STOZ-P10C | PTOZ-€T0T | £10Z-C210C | ZTOZ-T10T jooyds /a3is
ooyds/aais Aq
sainipuadx3y pue SaNUIAIY jen)dy

ST0Z J89010 8 weiboid puog D ainseapy ASMAW



MVWSD Measure G Bond Program
Master Budget Allocation Summary (BAS)

Fonnulas to aid in undarstanding... Rev Resources

A-B=C
C-D=E
1,300,000
1,200,000
472,010
198,000,000

Total Bond Program Funds Resource A 200,972,010

panct_Mountain View Whisman School District
st _All Sites
Date 10/8/2015 - Board Meeting ipdate

Projected: City contnbut'on to Crittenden Track/Field Project
Projected: City contribution 1o Crittenden Creekside Trail
Bond praceeds beyond PAR, Interest earned

Measure G

Project Type-Actual/Committed Amount Scope included

1a  Program Management — Greystone West fee: Elem-$5.5m, MS- $1.8m, in¢. in project cost

b Staffing at Distnict Office 140,775 Actual/fEncumbered 1.0FTE clencal/acct tech

1¢  Program Contingency 9,900,000 5% of Bond Authonty, to decrease as [fe of bond nears end

2 Bubb Shade Structure 132,366 2012-2013: archilect, instaliation, equipment

3 Crittenden - Phase | 5,080,079 Actual

4 Crittenden - Phase || 9,868,076 Projected

5 Crittenden - Phasze 1) 10,629,000 Projected

6 Crittenden - Track and Field 6,244,763 Projected 31,821,918
7 Crittenden - Creekside Trail 1,213,000 Projected: Funded by City, revenue resource above

8 Graham - Phase | 9,221,830 Actual

g Graham - Phase 1.5, Phase || 9,099,231 Actual 60,287 979
10  Graham - Phase Il 9,645,000 Projected

11 Graham - Phase IV 500,000 Projected 2B 466,081
12 Castro/Mistral 40,513,136 Projected; new constructon and classtoom modermization

13 Furniture/Fixture/Equipment 250,000 Projected: for Castro/Miziral campus

14 Monta Loma - Phase | 3,507,130 Projected; MPR expansicn

15 Monta Loma - Phase |l 15,674,953 Projected, Classroom modernization

16 Furniture/Fixture/Equipment 40,000 Projected; Monta Loma campus

17 Slater New Schoo! Design Options 15,000 Projected, architectural conceptual designs services + reimbursables

18  Kitchen Renovations 2,520,000 Repairs/equipment at CR and GR; Assorted equipment district-wide

19 Transpartation Yard/Building 250,000 Projected; displaced from new CR Auditorium
20

Total Spent/Commitied B 134,444,339

Remaining Resource Amount ¢ 66,527,671

Projects on the Horizon

Projected. Construct MPR convert MPR to Library fight clssrm modernization
Projected. Construct MPR, convert MPR to Library light ¢/'ssrm modernization
Projected, Construct MPR convert MPR to Library light cissrm modemization
Projected: remove MPR, new classrooms/admin, share MPR/Library with TH
Projected. light classroom modermization, MPR expansion (share with ST)

Projected for remaining elementary schools (HU,BU,LA ST, TH)

21 Huff 17,767,425
22 Bubb 18,220,600
23  Landels 17,223,783
24 Stevenson 13,564,200
25  Theuerkauf 13,817,570
26 District Office Unknown scope at this time
27 Furniture/Fixture/Equipment 200,000
28
29
30

Total Projects on the Horizon D 80,793,578

Bond Program Resource Balance £



